Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 11:35 AM

To: Chuck Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)

Subject: BL-07-00166 Hutchinson

Attachments: BL-07-00166 Hutchinson Master File Compressed 11.21.2011.pdf

BL-07-001606 Hutchinson

Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary
Line Adjustment/ Segregation Application. See attached Master File. The signed original final approval
letter is in your box at CDS, please feel free to contact me if you have additional concerns or questions.

Jetfrey A.Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas Countu Public Works Communitu Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensl)urg WA 08926

jelf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274




Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 11:20 AM
To: Christine M. Garcia

Cc: Shelley A. McClellan

Subject: BL-07-00166 Hutchinson

BL-07-00166 Hutchinson

Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.

Thank You,

Jetfrey A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Fllensburg WA 08926

jeff-watson@cokittitaswa.us

509-9335-8274




KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS. WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

Fax (509) 962-7682

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

—
l(r['rn' UY

November 21, 2011

Cruse & Associates
P.O. Box 959 .
Ellensburg, WA 98926

RE: Hutchinson Boundary Line Adjustment, BL-07-00166

Map Number:  18-18-28000-0044 (204536)
18-18-29010-0002 (121033)
18-18-28030-0009 (480436)
18-18-28030-0011 (11431)
18-18-28000-0054 (11430)
18-18-28000-0047 (048936)
18-18-29010-0004 (038936)
18-18-28000-0018 (291033)

Dear Mr. Cruse,

Kittitas County Community Development Services has reviewed the proposed boundary line adjustment and hereby grants
final approval to the referenced application. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, please note the
following items involved in completing the process:

1. Please refer to the attached Kittitas County Public Works Memo for additional information.

2. Final packet has been submitted to the Assessor’s Office on November 21, 2011 to finalize the boundary line
adjustment.

If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact our office at 509-933-8274.

Sincerely, d)

Jeff Watson
Staff Planner

cc:

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT * FIRE INVESTIGATION



KITTITAS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

MEMORANDUM

T
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

Jeff Watson OU‘)
Christina Wollman, Planner |

November 17, 2011
Hutchinson BLA-07-166

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment and finds that it
meets current Kittitas County Road Standards.

Our department recommends final approval with the following conditions:

1. Private Road Certification: Private roads serving any of the lots within this development shall be

inspected and certified by a licensed professional engineer for conformance with current Kittitas
County Road Standards, 9/6/05 edition. Kittitas County Public Works shall require this road
certification to be completed prior to the issuance of a building permit for any of the structures
within the proposed plat.

2. Private Road Improvements: Access shall be constructed as a Low-Density Private Road. See

Kittitas County Road Standards, 9/6/05 edition.

a. Access easements shall be a minimum of 60" wide. The roadway shall have a minimum
width of 20°, with 1’ shoulders, for a total width of 22’.

b. Minimum centerline radius will be 60’.

c. The surface requirement is for a minimum gravel surface depth of 6”.

d. Maximum grade is 12%.

Stopping site distance, reference AASHTO.

f. Entering site distance, reference AASHTO.

g. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose
property they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

h. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements.

i.  All roads located within this development or roads that provide access to this development
shall be constructed to current county road standards unless any other maintenance
agreements, forest service road easements or state easements require higher road
standards. The higher of the road standards shall apply.

j- All easements shall provide for AASHTO radius at the intersection of county road.

k. A paved apron shall be constructed at the intersection of the proposed private intersection
and the county road right of way.

Page 1 of 2
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL, (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663

G:\Eng\Development\BLA and SEG\BLA\Hutchinson BL-07-166\BLA FINAL.doc



Dept. of Public Works

3. Cul-de-Sac: A cul-de-sac turn-around having an outside right-of-way easement diameter of at least
110 feet shall be constructed at the closed end of all dead-end roads serving 3 or more lots. The
driving surface shall be at least 96 feet in diameter. Cul-de-sacs must also conform to the
requirements specified by the 2006 International Fire Code. Contact the Fire Marshal regarding any
additional cul-de-sac requirements,

4. Private Road Maintenance Agreement: The applicant shall meet all applicable conditions of any
pre-established or required Private Road Maintenance Agreements.

5. Lot Closure: It is the responsibility of the Professional Licensed Surveyor (PLS) to ensure the lot
closures are correct and accurate.

6. Access Permit: An approved access permit shall be required from the Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing work within the county road
right of way.

7. Addressing: Contact the Kittitas County Rural Addressing Coordinator at (509) 962-7523 to
obtain addresses prior to obtaining a building permit. A parcel cannot receive a building permit
or utilities until such parcel is identified with a 911 address.

8. Fire Protection: Contact the Kittitas County Fire Marshal regarding any additional access
requirements for Emergency Response.

9. Mailbox Placement: Mailboxes must be approved by U.S. Postal Service. Mailbox locations are
site specific. Contact your local Post Office for location and design standards before beginning
construction.

Page 2 of 2

205 West 5", Rm 108 TEL  (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663
G:\Eng\Development\BLA and SEG\BLA\Hutchinson BL-07-166\BLA FINAL.doc



Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 9:01 AM
To: Larry Browne (eburgwater@yahoo.com)
Cc: Chris Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)
Subject: BL-07-00166 Hutchinson

Attachments: BL-07-00166 Hutchinson Master File.pdf
BL-07-00166 Hutchinson

'm getting word from the applicant’s agent (Cruse & Assoc.) that you have signed off on this but I do not
have any ’t]:ling on file. A brief email and we can finish it off.

Thanks,

Jettrey A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/ Communif:g Deve]opment Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 098926

jeff-watson@cokittitaswa.us

509-935-8274

r — . . e :
No‘é in €the EWWC selfvice c(reo\,

%ﬂ(j’r /(ﬁ.ff“‘( (3rown ¢ é:\f\((



From: Susan Taylor

To: Jeff Watson; cruseandassos@kvalley.com
Subject: Olson Ditch
Date: Monday, February 28, 2011 9:35:24 AM

In regard to Hutchinson BLA-07-00166, this land is partially under Olson
Ditch. We have no problems with Hutchinsons's use as long as it is used is
continued as ECP or agriculture. There might be problems if it were to be
residential.

Pat Taylor, Manager
Olson Ditch

3012 Hwy 97
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-856-6040
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
Building Partnerships - Building Communities Fax (509) 962-7682

TG

3 |
32 EESLE 1

R BRI R R e S R R

February 19, 2010

PO Box 9% RECEIVED

Ellensburg, WA 98926

JAN 14 201

KITTITAS COUNTY
;) T

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
18-18-29010-0004 (038936) -
18-18-28000-0018 (291033) Date stamp for revised

application: see next page

Dear Mr. Cruse,

Community Development Services is in receipt of the above referenced application. The application has been deemed
complete and preliminary approval is hereby granted. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code C hapter 16, please note
the following items must be completed prior to final approval of the administrative segregation and must be submitted to our
offices for review:

I Alegal description or survey displaying the new acreage, lot dimensions, and accesses with appropriate
easements of each parcel must be submitted to our office prior to final approval.

2. These properties appear to be within the boundaries of both the Olsen and Ellensburg Water Irrigation entities.
Confirmation from both entities that requirements, if necessary, have been met is needed prior to final approval
of the Boundary Line Adjustment.

3. Please refer to the attached Kittitas County Public Works and Kittitas County Fire Marshall Comment Memos
for information regarding additional requirements.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at (509) 933-8274.

Sincerely,

Jeff Watson
Staff Planner

Attachments via E-Mail to: cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
BLA Application
Preliminary BLA Drawings
Kittitas County Public Works Comments
Kittitas County Fire Marshall Comments

COMMINITY PLANNING @ BRI DING INGRECTION @ P1ax REVIEW o ADWINISTR ATION ¢ PERMIT SERVICES & (TANE FNEARCEAMENT » FIRE INVEQTIG ATION



~FEES: $425 Administri 1 Segregatlon per page
$100 Major Bou. .ry Line Adjustment per page

$50 Minor Boundary Line Adjustment per page
$50 Comblnation

KITTITAS COUNTY
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926

Assessor's Office

Planning Department
County Courthouse Rm. 101

Counly Courthouse Rm. 182

EC 1 m“!

it sasufeds|dilice
nuUtﬁgurthnusa Rm. 102

REQUEST for PARCEL SEGREGATION and BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENTS

sl
Musl be signed by the County Communily Planning Departmenl and Treasurer's Office. It will not be accepted by the Assessor's Office untll fully completed

0 %cﬁ x AT

Address

1 Applicant's Name
- Sl snedoe

WA NAG2(

_.m‘ohe (Home)
Orlglnal Parcel Number(s) & Acreage

Stale Code
lre iz
Phone (Work)

Artion Requested

New Acreage

%paml nungrper "ne} '/\3'4 " __ SEGREGATED mm_:_mrs (Slurvgy Yol ’ PglOZ.a]DAC. : \
ek ___ "SEGREGATED” FOR MORTGAGE O \0LAnhcC - ;":';:5-i-
PURPOSES ONLY :
‘l%ou% . lB-\ﬂ-ZBO&D*OﬂM 1545  __SecReGATED FOREST IMPROVEMENT SITE _| o (o-TAc
(4s - -2E80F)-con 20,00 ELIMINATE (SEGREGATE) MORTGAGE PURPOSE 2. AU q_fMLgos
U3 0._ 18-\~ - 20.00 magﬂlﬁgi;ﬁflﬁe ADJUSTMENT Z e lll'—(/
043&55 B-18-2 - oA )L‘;:J‘:;f:flﬁ::?;jugm:ﬁ BETWEEN .
038936 13~ olp- LD AL CoumND AT OMNERS REQUEST 128 A
141033 (B 26000 -60® LDAS | | !
! “Applicant is: Owner _ Purchaser

(b i fln

Lesses Other

QWher Signature Required

Revised Numbers
Other see Recorded Survey

Tax Status: ;mq fQﬂf\[/

 Treasurer's Office Re oW

By: ﬁ? }/j

Kittitas Colinty Treasurer's Office

Date: /;2 cQg ’c;) (/09 | ._

This segregation does meet Kittitas Counly Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16.04 Sec.

Deed Recording Vol,

This segregation meets the requirements for observance of Intervening ownership.

Planning Department Review

B

This segregalion does meel Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch. 16.04.020 (5) BLA’s) 2 b
Page '

k' .) This “segregation” is
consldered a separa

Card #:

L.ast Split Date:

“'Review Dale:

9/3/z001

'*Survay Approved:

Notice: Kittitas County d¢

Date **Survey Required; Yes No

for Mortgage Purposes Only/Forest Improvement Site. “Segregated” lot shall not be.

e salable lot and must go through applicable short subdivision process in order to make. a'
separalely salable ioL (Page 2 required)

Parcel Creation Date:

/) ek
Current Zoning Dislrict: _Dénéza Ton0sT LRAGCS -7,

—— 3] z i
By: \Jﬁ‘("( L{_)éfl'&)t’\ T

By:

Je% not guarantee a bullding site, legal access, available water, or septic area
far narrale raraivina annr

\ml far Rl A’e nr canranatinn Rlaaca allmar 2ud waoalie far nraracceina
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/ $50 Minor Boundary Line Adjustment per page E C
: $50 Combination R =

KITTITAS COUNTY

cc 11 2007
ELLENSBURG, WA 08926 DEC 1120
Assessor's Office : Planning Department K Wﬂma@@‘ﬂﬁ@é
County Courthouse Rm.101 Counly Courthouse Rm. 182 b

T.r:ru@tgsurlhm.lser.an_. 102
ADJUSTMENTS

accepled by the Assessor's Office untll fully complated,. )

REQUEST for PARCEL SEGREGATION and BOUNDARY LINE
Musl be signed by the Counly Comm

unity Planning Department and Treasurer's Office, It will not be

S

I;},_cj’:ne (Home)

Qriginal Parcel Number(s) & Acreage

{'fs'parcal number per line)
" g = OrY i

’\ﬂfion.Rectuas{qd New Acreage

d- e - (SurveyVol. ___ pg ©
o1 © ' SEGREGATED INTo LOTS i L

e AL ' )

; N =OON7 4899m¢. — "SEGREGATED" FOR MORTGAGE 1O
poli ) ’ PURPDSESONLY
4%0"‘3‘ , |ﬁ-;ﬁ-gaoao~m 1595  __Secreoatep FOREST IMPROVEMENT SiTe HL;':E-& '

l"‘rl'!'? \: =S -

; ; " - .
, ELIMINATE (SEGREGATE) MORTGAGE PURPOSE _ (. .

o g . —— ONLY PARGEL R
Ju30 - &m&wo — BOUNDARY LINE ADyusThmENT Z

@ : BETWEEN PROPERTY OWNERS . |
042456k (£ ol AC{XQ BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT BETWEEN . i
RN T . 2 3 PROPERTIES IN sAME OWNERSHIP :

0,39‘135 I~ ~ O~000- LYo AL COMBINED AT OWNERS REQUEST l‘\aﬁ\_ﬁ____
231033 12828030 -1 Lo A . '

“Applicapt is: Owner

Purchaser Lessee

Other

Updated Treasurer Signature
Other i

S0 g | ~Treasurer's Office Reyiow ' 3
- Tax s: ‘;lw ?9{!‘( 4 WN 5 . e ..
- okl 2 de %\ﬂk 7ol ﬁf}ttltas Colnty Treasurer'§ Office ?(_753\35:—_\,,

' i Date: /; o?g FQQC;O ) [ g

Planning Department Review
ents for observance of Intervening ownership.,

d.t " T0) This segregation dogs meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (

ad ) This segregalion does meel Kittitas Count

Ch.16.04Sec. ) = "
e . Deed Recording Vol

y Code Subdivision Regulations (
Page Date

() This “segregation” is Ifor Mortgage Pur
considered a separafe salable lot and

Ch. 16.04.020 (5) BLA's)
**Survéy Required: Yes No

poses Only/Forest Improvement Site. "Segregated" lot shall not be.

must go through applicable short subdivision process in order to make a,

separalely salable |of. (Page 2 required) i

Card #: _ Parcel Creation Data: il _ :

e el e

_ ) —
i l-ast Split Date: = : Current Zoning District: (ﬁgﬂ“au?.AL» 0D JISTRY B
P F ] . 3 = .‘ 3
i, - "Review Dale: i (3] Zo09 : By: e

**Surva)‘_/ Approvad_: ( m‘ #ZQ[‘ By:
" Notice: Kittitag County dd
for parcels receiving appr

De not guarantee a bullding site, legal access, available
Oval for BLA's or Segregation. Please allow 3.4 weeks for processine -




KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS. WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
Building Partnerships — Building Communities Fax (509) 962-7682

e
KITTITAS COUNTY

QU S EHBHBHHHB T HEH AT HEE U N TS HEH R TR BHE

February 19, 2010

Cruse & Associates
P.O. Box 959
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
complete and preliminary approval is hereby granted. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, please note

the following items must be completed prior to final approval of the administrative segregation and must be submitted to our
offices for review:

1. A legal description or survey displaying the new acreage, lot dimensions, and accesses with appropriate
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

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION ¢ PERMIT SERVICES ® CODE ENFORCEMENT ® FIRE INVESTIGATION



KITTITAS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

T —
KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jeff Watson, Community Development Services
FROM: Christina Wollman, Planner II w

DATE: August 31, 2009

SUBJECT: Hutchinson BL-07-00166

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment Application. In
order to ensure that it meets current Kittitas County Road Standards, the applicant needs to provide the
following prior to final approval:

1. The proposed access with appropriate easement(s) shall be shown and shall conform to
applicable Kittitas County Road Standards.

2. A revised legal description that describes the final configuration of the subject property shall be
required.

The applicant needs to be aware of the following:

a. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public
Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing any work within the county road
right of way.

b. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

d. All roads located within this development or roads that provide access to this development shall
be constructed to current county road standards unless any other maintenance agreements,
forest service road easements or state easements require higher road standards. The higher of
the road standards shall apply.

e. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

f.  Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County Road Standards apply to
this proposal. Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663

G:\Eng\Development\BLA and SEG\BLA\Hutchinson BL-07-166\BLA PRELIM.doc



2/19/2010 10:25 AM

Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 8:47 AM
To: 'Holmstrom, Rick’

Subject: BL-07-00166 Hutchinson

Attachments: BL-07-00166 Hutchinson Master File.pdf
Rick,

Please see the attached file for review & comment.

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

jeff. watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

P: 509.933.8274

F: 509.962.7682

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.

iRl ds st B RS

"Building Partnerships-Building Communities”



Segregation Preliminary Submittal Requirements For:

BL-07-00166 Hutchinson

Date Received: December 11, 2007
Review Date: August 28, 2009

Map Number: 18-18-28000-0054, 18-18-28030-0011, 18-18-28000-0047, 18-18-29010-0002

18-18-29010-0004, 18-18-28000-0044, 18-18-28030-0009

Parcel Number: 11430, 11431, 048936, 121033, 038936, 204536, 480436
Zoning: General Industrial, Agriculture 20

Planner: Jeff Watson
» Fee Collected

¥ Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page)

v Parcel History (Required for Comm Ag & Ag 20 if <20 Acres)

¥ Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations

» Located within Fire District

Fire District 2 (Rural Ellensburg)

¥ Located within Irrigation Dis trict

Olsen & FEllensburg Water

» School District

Ellensburg School District

¥ In UGA

Partially

Critical Areas

 Yes © No Within a Shoreline of the State Environment:
“ Yes 7 No Withina FIRM Floodplain Panel #:
 Yes  No Within a PHS Habitat Habitat Type:
“ Yes 7 No Wetland in Parcel Wetland Type:
“"Yes ' No Seismic Rating Category:
““Yes  No Within Coal Mine Area

“ Yes i No Hazardous Slope in Parcel Category:
" Yes + No Airport Zones within Parcel Zone:
7 Yes  No Adjacent toForest Service Road Road:
" Yes ™ No Adjacentto BPA Lines or Easement

“Yes “ No Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS

5300950438C (500yr)

POWHX,PUSCX,PEMC

Hutchinson (ML-95-04
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KITTITAS COUNTY

C 11 2007
ELLENSBURG, WA 08926 DEC 1120
Assessor's Office : Planning Department K Wﬁu@@@@‘ﬂﬁ@é
County Courthouse Rm.101 Counly Courthouse Rm. 182 b

gOLI&{jBUrlholls e:.Rm. 102
ADJUSTMENTS

ST
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

I;}/_cj’:ne (Home)
Orlginal Parcel Number(s) & Acreage

“ﬂfion.Reﬂuas{Qd New Acreage
; 4 (1 parcel number per line) e s % S (Survey Vol. , Pg
Hqode BF-)- L0000 =~y s 144  ___ SEGREGATED INTO___Lots ) '
ek R sl A H"- I )
1210335 B3~ =R 20007 Y a399AL. — "SEGREGATED" FOR MORTGAGE 1O
v b u3L ) : PURPOSES oNLY _
‘*%o » . 1B~B-Z28080 OO 1545 —— SEGREGATED FOREST IMPROVEMENT sime || L;':E—&: '
l‘lﬂ'gf \. S - &o-con Z0.00 ELIMINATE (SEGREGATE) MORTGAGE PURPOSE _ 2. P
o : . / ONLY PARGEL T .
u%0 18- 1p5- - 00, 54 Z20.00 — BOUNDARY LINE ADyusTMENT e -
. FAC I ) BETWEEN PROPERTY OWNERS
048436 | ~ 23000 -0k Ol AC{L BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT BETWEEN s L
G el , P PROPERTIES IN SAME OWNERsHIP '
0399%6 |}~ & - 20008 LMOAL  _ Gomingd v OWNERS REQUEST L.3% .
241033 181828000 ~016 LoD A~ | |

(

“Applicapt is: Owner Purchaser Lessee

Other
er Signature Required Other o .
A ' ~ Treasurer's Offics Re lew, - -
- Tax Status: ;mq D?U(/ By: / )

de %\ﬂ\f\ 20“ Kittitas Co ty Treasu'-er’é_dﬂgﬁ_yf . \, ’
| pate: /R -8 200 4 _

Planning Department Review
ents for observance of Intervening ownership.,

() This ségregalion meets lhe requirem

ot This segregation does meet Kittitas County Code Subdivision Regulations (Ch, 16.04 Sec, )i F

y Code Subdivision Regulations (
Page Date **Survéy Required: Yes No

() This “segregation” is Ifor Mortgage Purposes Only/Forest Improvement Sitg
considered a separafe salable lot and

must go through applicable short sub
Separalely salable |ol. (Page 2 required)
Card #: —
e el

Last Split Date: =

i : Current Zoning District: J{Jéﬂ"‘é?—ﬂh AD 5Ty B
. Review Dale: 1/3/zo04 : e | T

ad ) This segregalion does meel Kittitas Count

o Ch. 16.04.020 (5) BLA's)
2t R .. Deed Recording Vol

. "Segregated" lot shal| not be,
division process in order to maka a,

Parcel Creation Date: = E

_ By: _ ; ~l-'a_=,
. “Survey Approved: _uMZﬂ_L By:

Notice: ~ Kittitag County dd
for parcels receiving appr

he not guarantee 3 bullding site, legal access, available
Oval for BLA's or Segregation. Please allow 3.4 weeks for processine -
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CBLA ~0T7-129

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS. WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

Fax (509) 962-7682

SN

A Gt R e

October 3, 2007

; . ~ Cruse & Associates
i1 . PO Box 959
' Ellensburg, WA 98926

:_?i - RE: Hutchinson Taylor Boundary Line Adjustment (BLA-07-1 29)
. Dear Chris,

Kittitas County Community Development Services has reviewed the proposed Boundary Line Adjustment application and
hereby grants: FINAL APPROVAL. :

Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, please note the following items must be completed to
complete the process.

1. Please refer to the attached Kittitas County Public Works Memo for additional information,
If you have any questions, please contact our office.
: Sincerely,
‘Mackenzie Moynihan

Staff Planner

Altachments:  Approved BLA Application and maps
Preliminary BLA/Segregation Drawing
KC Public Works Commients

|
1
i

]
DARRYL PIERCY, DIRECTOR

i ALLISON KIMBALL, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION * PLAN REVIEW » ADMINISTRATION * PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT * FIRE INVESTIGATION



S FEES: $425 Administ

$100 Major Bo,

oA $50-Combination—

Assessor's Office
Courity Courthouse Rm.101 _

“a Segregation per page
. ry Line Adjustment per page
5 ) $50 Minor Bounuary Line Adjustrment per page

SLA ~07-179

BLA-0; - 129

KITTITAS COUNTY
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926

' i

Planning Department Treasurer's Office :
County Courthouse Rm. 182 | County Courthouse Rm. 102

1 v L

REQUEST for PARCEL SEGREGATION and BOUNDARY ]TiINE ADJUSTMENTS

i | . !
Must be signed by the CounlyICum_mulniry Planning Department and Treasurar's Otnce‘! Itwill not ba acc

Ip'i:i_ed by the Assessor's Office unill iélly comp!s':t'
Hutdingon /ﬂ%fw’ %o Assot., C PO Box G457 P
Applicant's Name ' Address - [
=[] o sl & WA 989720, U
City Slale, Zip Code ' y
L , : _9 oZ-fSK"f/Z- :
‘Phoene (Home) Phone (Work) i
Original Parcel Number(s) & Acreage  Action Requested ‘New Acreage ".ff-
(1 parcel number per line) _ - (Survey Vol. yPag___ 1)
g o ' i —___ SEGREGATED INTO____ LoTs ; _,‘:'A
o F]) 1B-1R -Z9010 -0t 7. 4394 —_ "SEGREGATED"-FOR MORTGAGE 89,24
[ . PURPOSES ONLY ,
£ ) 18- 15-28 0-(DHS 18449 — SEGREGATED FOREST IMPROVEMENT SITE 1174
C.> 18-18-74010 - 000Le 1178 — ELIMINATE (SEGREGATE) MORTGAGE PURPOSE | (0, U B .
: . : : HLY
¥ D) 1B-1D-Z8000-0D\8 0,30 . N Bgu;a:;ﬁfme ADJUSTMENT _Lbo
; _ - - BETWEEN PROPERTY OWNERS '
1oy, (E) 1R =182 - 290\D —ODDH( W4 —— BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT BETWEEN L. 4O
. . ) PROPERTIES IN SAME OWMERSHIP .

12590

Owner

o it

— COMBINED AT OWNERS REQUEST

YAsHal”

Purchaser Lessee

Bner Signature Required

.

Olher

i

Treasurei’s Offic

. T gfﬂ?ﬁ_ 5 wa?m Mayquhw}‘?
' / “Kittitas County Tredsurer's Office

1.,
e

VED

L
G
3

=Cgy

Date; /() ’,;)’0/7 OCT 03 25 .
: o U, 07
Planning Department Review v GOU&;{,’;VAND '
() This segregalion meets the requirements for observance of inlervening ownership. SSESSOR
-———(_}——-T-hiSﬁegregalien-deés—meet-~i<—il-tit-a-s-Gaunl—y—(—)ede--Subdivisian-Regulations--(-Gh.—1—6:04-886.—-—~-----—--)« o
() . This segregation does meet Kiititas County Code Subdivision Regulalions (Ch. 16.04.020 (5) BLA's) ..
Deed Recording Vol. Page Date "Survey Required: Yes No"* _
() This "segregation” is for Mortgage Purposes Only/Forest Improvement Sile. "Segregated” lot shall not be
- considered a separate salable lot and must go through applicable short subdivision process in order lo make ¢
separately salable lot. (Page 2 required) '
Card #:

Last Split Date:

Review Dale:

12

[0 2~

Parcel Crealion Dale:

Current Zoning Dislrici:

".By: h\-"”/

(0

**Survey Approved:

o=

i B
M K

By:

Notice: Kittitas Cbunty does not guarantee a buil
for parcels receiving approval for

fing site, legal access, available water, or seﬁ'tic are

BLA’s or segregation. Please allow 3-4 weeks for processin

]
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